nbox | Message Center | Kaiser Permanente - ’ https://healthy kaiserpermanente.org/colorado/secure/messages

|

\
) IS

gt i R e

of 4

&% KAISER PERMANENTE.

kp.org/messagecenter

To Re: ECHO
Jennifer L McLean, MD
Phil G Rice
10/28/2020

| believe | sent you a copy of the ECHO report and that is all | have too. If you show that to
another provider, they should be able to re-create the same order / images etc.

Here is the communication between me and the cardiologist below. Please let me know if you
have additional questions. Thank you

Phil G Rice is a 67 year old male.
My specific question: please advise if slight ascending aortic enlargement on recent ECHO needs
to be assessed again for follow up? Thank you

Dr McLean,

You could repeat limited echo in one year to assess the size of the ascending aorta.
Electronically signed by:

Adam S Betkowski, MD

10/27/2020

6:04 PM

From:Philip G Rice
Sent:10/28/2020 12:13 PM MDT
To:Jennifer L MclLean, MD
Subject:Re: ECHO

I would like to ask for specifics please.

Did the review with ' the cardiology department’ get conveyed or discussed to/with a
person? If it was a person, may | know the name and the professional status of the person,
please? If it was a written statement to the department, with a reply from the department,
may | have a copy of both?

With regard to the ECHO. Can you provide me with enough detail about the order so that |
could reasonably take it to a different provider and they could reproduce the same thing,

1/12/2021. 7:54 PM




